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Colleen Dengler

Subject: FW: Recycling for board approval

From: Kelly Buckley

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Colleen Dengler <CDENGLER@gstboces.org>
Subject: FW: Recycling for board approval

Please add the list below as disposals for the next board meeting. Is there any more information you need me to
provide?

Kc”g Buck]cy

Principal Clerk- District Office
Elmira Heights Central School
(607) 734-7114 ext. 2546
kebuckley@gstboces.org

From: Julie Lederman

Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 12:55 PM
To: Kelly Buckley <KEBUCKLEY @gstboces.org>
Subject: Recycling for board approval

Hi Kelly, Please remove the following from your inventory.
Will you provide the list to the board for approval? Thank you, Julie

Elmira Heights

Serial # Tag Make/model
8TFQYD1 20150029 Dell 745
GY5JDG1 20150056 Dell 745
475JDG1 20150066 Dell 755
62SPBD1 20150073 Dell 745
5FJ14D1 20150081 Dell 745
4Y9Y3F1 20150167 Dell 745
2X9Y3F1 20150226 Deli 745

Julie A. Lederman | Technology Director
Elmira Heights Central School District | 2083 College Ave | Elmira Heights, NY 14903
Phone: 607-733-5604 ext. 2505 | Email: jlederman@gstboces.org

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This email is meant for the use of the intended recipient. It may contain confidential
information which is legally privileged or otherwise protected by law. If you received this email in error or from someone
who was not authorized to send it to you, you are strictly prohibited from reviewing, using, disseminating, distributing, or
copying the email. Please notify us immediately of the error by return email and delete this message from your system.
Thank you for your cooperation.




